
were adopted* it might involve postponing the Bar examination 
■until the completion of clerkship and, ossihly, some altera­
tion in the nature of the examination, wnioh might oe made to 
turn on the more practical side of the student’s training,the Universities to test and grade theoreticaldepending upon qualifications

The ?acuity desired me to add to the statement _ of these 
views an expression of our willingness to discuss, wi Ji the 
Bar Council, at its convenience, any or all ox the questions 
involved in the proposed chance*

DEM

Sgd* P.E,Corbett.

Yours faithfully,
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